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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 November, 2020 1:47 PM

To: 'boo@kurupnboo.com.sg'

Cc: 'assignments@lkkauto.com'

Subject: FW: Our ref:   BMC.3567.20.wh Our Ref: TBA [External General]

Attachments: 09112020134317.pdf

Lonpac External - General 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 
Our Ref        : 20/20/20/VC05/023867 
 

Dear Boo Moh Cheh, 
 

We are unable to agree to your list of Single Joint Experts and shall appoint LKK Auto 
Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey. 
 

 
Aside to LKK – Attn : Nivitha, 

                                Please see attached for arrangement of PRI         
                                                       
 

Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

 

From: Boo Moh Cheh [mailto:boo@kurupnboo.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 10:14 AM 

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: Our ref: BMC.3567.20.wh Our Ref: TBA [External General] 

 

Our Ref : BMC.3567.20.wh 
9 November 2020 
 
Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
We refer to your eamil dated 7 November 2020 (“your email”). 
 
We regret that our client is not agreeable to appoint any of the surveyors listed in your email.  
 
We are instructed to appoint Mr Patrick Ng of Carlink Consultancy for the pre repair inspection. 
 
Please let us hear from you soon. 
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Regards 
 
Boo Moh Cheh 
Kurup & Boo 
111 North Bridge Road 
#15-03 Peninsula Plaza 
Singapore 179098 
Tel : 6223 3343 
Fax : 6225 7248 
 

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Saturday, 7 November, 2020 11:49 AM 

To: Boo Moh Cheh <boo@kurupnboo.com.sg>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: Our ref: BMC.3567.20.wh Our Ref: TBA [External General] 

 

Lonpac External - General 
 
 

Without Prejudice 
Save as to Costs 
 

Dear Sir/Mdm 
 

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s 
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor 

surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint 
expert. 
 

1 Robin Poon 

2 Nicholas Tey 

3 Jackson Quek 

4 Joshua Ong 

5 Adrian Ling Wai Ping 

6 Kenneth Kong Seng Cheong 

7 Marcus Chua Kang Seng 

8 Xing Guo Qiang 

9 Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid 

10 Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus 

 
 

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any 
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. 

 
Regards, 
Ong Li Li 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse  

Singapore 199555 

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
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We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 

 

From: Boo Moh Cheh [mailto:boo@kurupnboo.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 6 November 2020 3:50 PM 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: Our ref: BMC.3567.20.wh 

 

Your ref: Insured vehicle no. YP 4570P 
Our ref:   BMC.3567.20.wh 
 

6 November 2020                                                                                             

Lonpac  Insurance  Bhd                                                                  

 

Dear Sirs 

REQUEST FOR PRE REPAIR INSPECTION 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. XD 1698A AND YP 4570P AT AYER RAJAH EXPRESSWAY, TOWARDS MCE, ON 4 

NOVEMBER 2020  

 

We attach our letter with enclosure  for your attention. 

 
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

 


